BRIGSLEY PARISH COUNCIL



Clerk - Mrs. Kim Kirkham, 14 Househams Lane, Legbourne, Louth LN11 8LG e-mail – <u>briglseyparishcouncil@hotmail.com</u>

Minutes of the Meeting held on **Tuesday 5th November 2019.** Brigsley Village Hall, St Helens Crescent, Brigsley, DN37 0RG.

Present: Cllr S. Dixon (Chair)

Cllrs A. Hansen and M Carlton.

K. Kirkham (Clerk)

19/065 Apologies

Apologies received from Ward Cllrs Jackson and Pettigrew.

19/066 **Declaration of Interest** (Localism Act 2011)

- a) No interest was declared on any item listed on the agenda.
- b) No dispensations.

19/067 <u>Issues Raised by Members of the Public (under suspension of Standing Orders).</u>

(To discuss any issues raised by members of the public).

None Present.

19/068 Minutes of Previous Meetings

It was agreed that the minutes of the meeting held on the 1st October 2019 were a true record and were duly signed by the Chairman, Cllr S Dixon.

19/069 Police Report

The police were unable to attend the meeting. There have been 11 crimes reported in the Waltham Ward during October.

RESOLVED: Clerk to put Police Report on notice boards.

19/070 Planning Matters

Approved

a) DM/0885/19/FUL - 6 Main Road, Brigsley

Demolish existing conservatory, erect two storey and single storey rear extensions to enlarge kitchen and form dining room with additional bedroom at first floor, erect bay window to lounge with porch canopy to front to include internal and external alterations. Resubmission of previously approved application DM/0078/19/FUL.

19/071 Future Dates

a) Planning Committee Meeting – Wednesday 6th November 2019 at 9.30am, Town Hall, Grimsby.

19/072 Received Correspondence / Information Exchange

- a) To receive information from ERNLLCA/NALC/NELC All information already circulated prior to the meeting.
- b) To receive information from NELC regarding the A18 improvement works The survey will remain open until Monday 25th November, following which responses will be reviewed. The survey is available online. Clerk to email link to Cllrs so that they can complete survey. at https://a18improvements.questionpro.eu
- c) The Chair mentioned that two public footpath signs have disappeared; at the church and Green Lane. Clerk to report the missing signs.
- d) The Chair reported that a lorry has damaged the small fence near Tanglin. Clerk to report the damage.
- e) The Chair said that he will make arrangements for the church lights to be switched on.
- f) Speed camera enforcement has been in operation since the end of September along the B1203. The Chair said that the van was seen at the top of Church Lane between 15.00 to 18.00.
- g) The Chair reported that a resident has raised concerns regarding a neighbour who has regular deliveries; the delivery vehicle often damages the grass verges. Clerk to ask NELC to make any relevant repairs.

RESOLVED: Clerk to action above items as stated

19/073 **Finance**

- a) Cheque for Clerk's salary (October 2019), agreed and signed £132.
- b) Clerk advised that it is essential for one other member, usually Chair or Vice-Chair is setup for electronic access to the bank account to run security checks. The Parish Council agreed that the Chair should be set up for electronic access. Chair completed the Internet Banking Signatory Application form. Clerk to return form to TSB Head Office.
- c) Clerk reported that the 2nd half year precept of £1469.26 has been received.

RESOLVED: Clerk to action above items as stated

19/074 Date of Next Meeting

Meeting ended 7.30pm

Meeting date confirmed as: - Tuesday 3rd December 2019 @ 7pm

Signed	Chair	3 rd December 2019.



Local Community News

Waltham, Brigsley & Ashby-cum-Fenby Update November 2019

Crime

There have been 11 crimes reported in the Waltham Ward during October. About 5.30am on 3rd October a home on Sunningdale was entered by forcing the front door. Keys, including a car key were taken. The victim was woken by the noise, and on checking out the window saw their car lights on. The victim shouted at the offenders who abandoned the car and made off in another vehicle waiting nearby. Between 19th & 26th October an attempt was made to break into a vacant home on Mill View. No entry was made. During the early hours of 13th October an attempt was made to break into a storage container on Cheapside when the alarm wires were cut. The alarm was activated causing the intruders to make off.

Four males have been charged with offences in relation to the theft of a JCB Teleporter from a building site in Ashby-cum-Fenby. The vehicle was later used to assist in the theft of the ATM from Holton-le-Clay.

Other crime include:

Damage to a property on Sunningdale, Damage to fencing on Salisbury Court Two shop thefts from the Co-Op, One assault, Inappropriate use of social media, Harassment.

There have been two reports of ASB.

Noisy party in the area of Carnoustie

Objects thrown over a fence into a nursery on Salisbury Court

How you can help

Your local Neighbourhood Policing Team appreciates the importance of being in the right place, at the right time, for the right reasons to reassure the public, improve public confidence and reduce crime and anti-social behaviour in the area which we all live and work. We encourage all residents to call and report any issues where they live so that we can deal with any issues and also step up our patrols in the area. The number to call for non-emergency issues is 101. If you feel there are issues in your community that your local Police should be prioritising, please inform your local officers or the local Parish Council.

The named officers for Waltham Ward are:

PC 716 Andy Potter andrew.potter@humberside.pnn.police.uk
PC 549 Sarah Swaby sarah.swaby@humberside.pnn.police.uk
PCSO 7602 Lesley Parry lesley.parry@humberside.pnn.police.uk